THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT

Post Office Box 2451 Phone (386) 671-8080
Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451 Fax (386) 671-8085
RENEWAL OF CONTRACT

July 31, 2018 justin.ross(@carmeusena.com

Felicia.reid(@carmeusena.com

Carmeuse Lime & Stone

Attn: Jack Fahler, VP of Sales & Marketing
11 Stanwiz Street, 21* floor

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

City Contract number 0117-2010, Resolution 17-352, providing for HIGH CALCIUM BULK
QUICKLIME by Carmeuse Lime & Stone hereby accepts the rate increase from $232.50 per ton to
$244.35 per ton. This contract will not exceed $2,000,000.00.

WHEREAS, the City issued Invitation to Bid No. 0117-2010 (“ITB”), for the supply of high calcium
bulk quicklime (hereinafter “Quicklime”)—for a Term of one year commencing on October 3, 2017,
and ending on October 2, 2018, with the City having two one-year renewal options Sle_]eCt to (i) the
vendor’s right to submit proposed price increases for the renewal period, based solely upon increases in
Vendor’s costs, such as material costs, with accompanying cost data, within a 180 days prior to renewal,
to take effect at the renewal date; (ii) the City’s right to review the proposed increase and within 60 days
of submittal of the proposed increase, approve or reject such increases, (iii) the vendor’s right to opt out
of the renewal within 10 days of receiving the City’s rejection;

Pursuant to paragraph 2 of the Contact documents, the City of Daytona Beach hereby gives notice that it
desires to renew the first of two Contract renewal options at the adjusted rate above for the term of 1|
year(s) beginning October 3, 2018 and ending October 2, 2019 under the same terms and conditions,
including fee structure.

Please indicate your agreement to extending this Contract for the term stated above by signing below.
Must be signed by an officer of the company.
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From: Ponitz, Shannon

To: Zimmerman, Kirk
Cc: Owens, Marvin; Macrina, Jo Ann; Cook, Robin
Subject: FW: [EXT] High Calcium Bulk Quicklime renewal - revised
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 9:57:56 AM
Attachments: image001.pong
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Kirk,

We want to renew the contract at the proposed rate. Do you need anything further from us to
proceed?

Shannon

Shannon Ponitz, P.E.
Interim Utilities Director
Email: ponitzs@codb.us

Phone: 386-671-8825

From: Owens, Marvin

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 6:50 AM

To: Macrina, Jo Ann <MacrinaJoAnn@codb.us>

Cc: Ponitz, Shannon <PonitzShannon@CQDB.US>; Cook, Robin <cookrobin@CODB.US>
Subject: RE: [EXT] High Calcium Bulk Quicklime renewal - revised

| would like to proceed with renewal of contract for 2018 / 19

Marvin

From: Macrina, Jo Ann

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Owens, Marvin <QwensMarvin@CODB. US>

Cc: Ponitz, Shannon <PonitzShannon@CODB.US>; Cook, Robin <cookrobin@CODB.US>
Subject: FW: [EXT] High Calcium Bulk Quicklime renewal - revised

Marvin,
| believe this is for Brennan? What would you like to do?

From: Ponitz, Shannon
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 5:04 PM



